[image: image1.png]Judictal Council of California
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE OF THE COURTS




March 4, 2011

Page 2

TO:



POTENTIAL PROPOSERS

FROM:  


Administrative Office of the Courts





Finance Division

DATE:



June 7, 2011

SUBJECT/PURPOSE

ADDENDUM #1 

OF MEMO:






Project Title:  Court Ordered Debt Task Force Review





RFP Number:  FIN051711CK

PROPOSAL DUE

June 15, 2011 no later than 1:00 p.m. PST

DATE:

SUBMISSION OF

Proposals must be sent to:

PROPOSAL:


Judicial Council of California





Administrative Office of the Courts





Attn:  Nadine McFadden, FIN-111810CK





455 Golden Gate Avenue





San Francisco, CA 94102

This Addendum #1 hereby modifies the RFP as follows:
1. Attachment 7, Project Objectives and Scope, Section e:  Delete Section e. in its entirety and replace with “Develop recommendations regarding the use of comprehensive collection programs, including results from the pilot program conducted with the trial courts concerning the efficacy of the “25 best cost collection best practices”.

2. Attachment 7, Section B, Subsection i.:  Delete Subsection i. in its entirety and replace with:  “Contractor will analyze results provided by the AOC based on responses obtained from the statewide surveys of revenue and expenditures, and from the pilot program conducted with the trial courts regarding collections best practices”.
